RC9

From: Ellen Hannan

To: DFG, BOG Comments (DFG sponsored)
Subject: Craig AC comments on AR 194.

Date: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 9:05:28 AM

Below are excerpts from our meeting notes of 2/25/21 about AR 194. We voted to support
with lots of concern that a 7 day sealing period be managed to not have a severe impact on
trappers.

Mike Douville made the motion to accept the ADFG AR proposal 194 as written with Mike
Kampnich second. Mike Douville does not support the proposal.

Roll call vote:

Dave Creighton- Yes

Mike Kampnich- No

Chuck Haydu- Yes, with comments

Kirk Agnitsch- Yes, with comments

Joel Stenstra- No

Brian Castle- Yes, with comments

Ellen Hannan- Yes, with comments

5 Yes, 3 No. Motion carries. Comments are the option to call in a wolf harvest
if out of the sealing area.

Mike Douville stated he does not see the value of a 7 day sealing from time of
harvest but does support sealing 7 days after the season closes. (With all the
samples going in at the end of the season.)

Dave Creighton and Joel Steenstra both concerned that sealing options for
trappers in smaller communities or trappers out in a boat, creates a hardship
to get to a available sealer in 7 days.

Thanks for your consideration,
Ellen Hanna
Craig AC chair





